

Our ref: SSI-8863-PA-685

Simon Cooper
Project Director – Western Harbour Tunnel
Transport for NSW
20-44 Ennis Road
MILSONS POINT NSW 2061

31/07/2025

Subject: Western Harbour Tunnel, Stage 3B & 3C, WHT Tunnels and Mechanical and Electrical Fitout, GT02 – Project Wide Hydrogeological Interpretive Report (HIR), condition E219

Dear Mr Cooper,

I refer to the Western Harbour Tunnel, 'GT02, Project Wide Hydrogeological Interpretive Report (HIR)' Revision C dated 24 June 2024, which was submitted for information in accordance with conditions E218 and E219 of SSI 8863. I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

I note the HIR, Revision C:

- has been prepared in consultation with NSW DCCEE Water.
- has been reviewed by Transport for NSW and no issues have been raised with the Department.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I acknowledge the receipt of the Western Harbour Tunnel Stage 3B and 3C, Project Wide Hydrogeological Interpretative Report, Revision C dated 24 June 2024, under condition E219 of SSI8863.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the HIR and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website as soon as possible.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Leanne Mariani at leanne.mariani@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'S-Heaton'.

Sam Heaton
Acting Team Leader
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary